Table of Contents

1.	Foreword by Christine Beck	2
2.	Overview of the competition	4
3.	The Written Round	4
4.	The Final Round	7
5	5.1 Team Scores	7
	a) The Preliminary Rounds	7
	b) Quarter – Finals	8
	b) Semi-Final	8
	c) Grand Final	9
5	5.2 Speakers Scores	9
	a) Individual Orator Scores - Preliminary Rounds	9
	b) Individual Orator Scores – Quarter Finals	11
	c) Individual Orator Scores – Semi Finals	12
	d) Individual Orator Scores – Grand Final	13
5.	The Jury	13
6.	The Organising Committee	15

1. Foreword by Christine Beck

Vice President for Moot Court Competitions ELSA International 2016/2017

Dear Reader,

The International Board of ELSA for the 2016/2017 term hereby presents to you the Final Report concluding the 5th edition of the European Human Rights Moot Court Competition.

The European Human Rights Moot Court Competition works as a unique contribution to university curricula in helping students understand the principles and implementation of Human Rights. Through the European Human Rights Moot Court Competition ELSA wishes to answer to the need for an English language moot court competition on Human Rights voiced by students across Europe. We wish to enable law students to deepen their understanding of law and practice their skills outside of the lecture halls of their universities and in an international environment. Participation in a competition such as the Human Rights Moot Court will help them build a professional profile already during their studies and prove their skills immediately upon entering professional life. The trend concerning the functioning of the European Human Rights system is to increase the role of national courts in these matters and to reduce the case burden of the European Court of Human Rights. As a consequence, Council of Europe member states will need lawyers with a strong command of the European Human Rights Moot Court Competition is a project with a significant impact on the way future lawyers understand and apply the European Convention on Human Rights.

I could not imagine a more rewarding moment for the head of the organization of this Competition than standing in the middle of the Salle d'Audience while addressing Judges, Ambassadors, Lawyers and other distinguished guests, and most importantly students from 13 different countries that participated in the Competition. We could observe their development from the first day of the Preliminary Rounds until their Grand Final performances. You can see with your own eyes the impact that the Competition has in real life, how we are accomplishing all our goals and providing them with a platform to future develop their legal and practical skills in an international environment. In the Competition, we always have a winner. However, it is not about winning, it is about being brave enough to compete. Therefore, I would like to once again congratulate all the teams for being so brave and dedicated – you are all winners!

The 5th edition of the European Human Rights Moot Court Competition gave us a number of over 90 teams registered for the Competition, from 30 different countries, from which the best students arrived in February to the home of Human Rights, Strasbourg, to participate in the Final Round. The Competitions Final took place from the 12th until the 16th of February 2017, with more than 75 participants in total from 13 different countries. We are very grateful towards all 30 of the Competition's Judges, who shared their experience and challenged the teams in order for students to reach and cross their limitations. We were honoured for having with us members from the European Court of Human Rights, alongside members of EHRA, lawyers from the Court, Council of Europe and representatives of the Permanent Representations to the Council of Europe.

The Council of Europe has been from the beginning the biggest partner and supporter of the Competition. We are very honoured and proud of our strong partnership. We would like to especially thank Ms Barbara Orkwiszewska and Ms Sophie Lobey for an incredible amount of help, assistance and guidance throughout the whole 5th edition of the Competition.

The European Human Rights Moot Court Competition cannot take place without our sponsors, and we would therefore like to express our gratitude towards the Cypriote, English and the Turkish Permanent Representations of the Council of Europe. I would also like to thank the European Human Rights Association, who not only provided us with this editions' case and the major part of the Jury, but also with help and guidance throughout the preparation process.

Lastly, I would like to thank my outstanding Director Nihat M. Cingöz and my Assistant Mark O'Reilly for their very hard work and dedication, the most supportive Board of mine and also representatives of ELSA Strasbourg – all in all, the whole Organizing Committee. I could not handle the organization of the Competition without you. I appreciate all the immense efforts that you made during the Final Round in Strasbourg. Thank you for making this Competition another success.

It was an honour to fully work for one year on the organization of the 5th edition of the European Human Rights Moot Court Competition. I would like to thank once again everyone involved in the Competition and all the teams participating in it. It was a pleasure together with all of you to strengthen the understanding in Human Rights and to educate young lawyers in this particular field of law. Thank all of you for being a part of this journey.

Warm wishes,

Christine Beck Vice President for Moot Court Competitions ELSA International 2016/2017

2. Overview of the competition

The fifth edition of the European Human Rights Moot Court was launched on the 4th of August 2016. The Case was written by Slavica Curic and Zuzana Kovalova from the European Human Rights Association. Though being a fictitious case, the core of the case was based on real cases happening all over the world. The clarification questions from the teams regarding the case were sent in and published during October, and the team registration was open until the 6th of November 2016. The competition is twofold – firstly, there is a Europe-wide written phase in which the teams send in Written Submissions for the Applicant and the Respondent. The Final Round is the last stage of the Competition, where the best twenty teams selected through the written part compete against each other.

The Final Round of the 5th EHRMCC took place between the 12th to the 16th of February 2017. The Final Oral Round commenced with an Opening Ceremony at the residence of the Ambassador of the Permanent Representation of the United Kingdom to the Council of Europe in Strasbourg. All pleadings took place at the Council of Europe and the European Court of Human Rights venues. The Competition is a unique opportunity for students to gain practical experience comparable to real pleading in front of the European Court of Human Rights, while they are presenting their arguments for both sides of the case in front of the best human rights experts. Since, one of the selected teams did not arrive on time for the Final Oral Round, 20 teams were competing with each other in 5th edition Finals. The quarterfinalists were announced during the Reception generously hosted by the City of Strasbourg in a breath-taking venue of Hotel de Ville. The Grand Final between 2 teams took place in the Salle d'Audience, the biggest court room in the European Court of Human Rights building. The winners were announced by Judge Serghides the Chairman of the EHRMCC Jury, and awarded prizes together with the Deputy Secretary General of the Council of Europe, Gabriella Battaini-Dragoni. An Award Reception was hosted by the Cypriote Permanent Representation to conclude the Final Round.

The case and all other important documents of the fifth edition can be found and downloaded on the new website www.ehrmcc.elsa.org.

3. The Written Round

In order to qualify for the Final Oral Round in Strasbourg held at the European Court of Human Rights, the teams dispatched their Written Submissions both for the Applicant and the Respondent.

The Jury, consisting of Human Rights experts from all over Europe, was assessing Written Submissions from November to December in order to select the 20 best teams, that were announced on January. Each Written Submission has been scored by two different Judges. Out of over 90 teams which completed the registration procedure, 68 sent their Written Submissions.

The Announcement of Finalists took place in January 2017.

The following table indicates the scores and the ranking of each team.

The Overall Score is calculated as follows: (Average Scores Applicant Written Submission + Average Scores Respondent Written Submission – Penalty Points) divided by 2.

Team No.	Average Applicant	Average Respondent	Total
1	16.625	28.5	20.08333333
3	23.625	28.625	25.625
4	28.25	27.375	27.8125
7	29.5	28	28.25
8	19.5	25.375	23.25
10	26	28.5	26.75
12	23	10.25	13
13	14.375	14	14.1875
14	24	12.75	20.08333333
15	33.375	20.625	26
16	6	6.5	5.75
17	24.625	18.875	21.5
18	5.5	18	11
19	33.375	31.625	31.75
20	28.5	35.75	32.83333333
21	23	8.5	14.75
22	33.5	29.875	30.58333333
23	18.75	32.75	25.75
24	32.5	26.5	29.66666667
25	32.125	37	34.5625
26	11.75	17.75	13.5
27	25.375	30.375	27.875
28	28	26.5	25.5
29	10.5	5.25	7.125
30	39.125	36.75	37.9375
31	28.125	37.75	32.9375
32	33.125	31.75	32.666666667
33	23.375	19.5	21.4375
34	26.625	17.5	22.0625
35	26.25	31.625	28.9375
37	32	37	34.5
38	35.125	28.75	31.9375
39	22.5	33.375	27.1875
40	21.5	31.75	26.125
41	26	24.875	25.08333333
42	21.125	28.625	24.375

43
45
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
61
62
63
65
66
71
72
73
77
78
80
81
83
84
85
87
91
46 47 48 49 50 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 61 62 63 65 71 72 73 77 78 80 81 83 84 85 87

- Best Written Submissions: Applicant National University of "Kyiv-Mohyla Academy", Ukraine
- Best Written submission: Respondent Sofia University, Bulgaria

4. The Final Round

The best 20 teams chosen out of over 90 registered teams had the unique opportunity to take part in the Final Round which took place at the Council of Europe and at European Court of Human Rights from the 12th to the 16th of February 2017 in Strasbourg, France.

On the 13th and 14th of February the teams pleaded both as Applicant and as Respondent in front of a Jury composed by three members. On the 15th the Quarter-Finals took place.

In the morning of the 16th the four best teams pleaded in the Semi-Finals in front of a Jury of five members. The two chosen Finalists were National University of "Kyiv-Mohyla Academy" and Sofia University, who competed in the Hearing Room of the European Court of Human Rights in front of the Jury, consisting of nine Judges.

During the Award Ceremony, the Winner, Runner-up, Best Orator and Best Written Submission were awarded by the prizes by the Deputy Secretary General of the Council of Europe, Gabriella Battaini-Dragoni, and Judge Serghides of the European Court of Human Rights.

5.1 Team Scores

a) The Preliminary Rounds

In each Oral Pleading, three Judges assessed the teams basing on four individual criteria:

- **1. COMMAND OF THE ISSUES:** Recognition, displaying, weighing and proper analysis of legal issues.
- **2. ARGUMENTATION:** Logic, reasoning, persuasiveness of arguments; Ability to analogise with legal or general scenarios; Rebuttal/Sur-rebuttal is correctly utilised.
- **3. LEGAL ANALYSIS:** Identification, knowledge, understanding, analysis of the applicable treaties/law and jurisprudence.
- **4. STYLE:** Organisation and structure of arguments; Response to Panellist questions; Eloquence and clarity of presentation; Teamwork, time management.

In the Preliminary Rounds teams were ranked according to the total score of their OP (90 %) and their WS (10 %)

Team	1, judge 1	1, judge 2	1, judge 3	2, judge 1	2, judge 2	2, judge 3	Total
7	19	19	18.5	25	22	25	128.5
19	18.25	19.25	20.75	35	27.75	25.25	146.25
20	20.5	16.75	22.25	36	29.5	32	157
22	16.75	25.75	31.25	24.75	22.75	30.75	152
24	22.75	34	30.5	20	20.75	13.75	141.75
25	23	24	22.75	28	25	25.25	148
30	32.75	32	33.75	35	31.75	34.25	199.5
31	25.75	26	26.5	36	34.5	30	178.75
32	22.5	22.25	20.25	21	29	20	135
35	28	31	29.5	26	25	27	166.5
37	23	17.5	17	25	31	21.5	135

38	30.25	23.5	26.25	29.75	27.5	30.5	167.75
43	25.5	28	24.75	27	26	29	160.25
48	17	16.5	17.25	30.25	22.5	28.25	131.75
54	22	30	24	27.5	25	36	164.5
63	28.25	39.25	38	28.5	31	28	193
66	33	33.5	28.5	25	18.25	24.5	162.75
80	25.25	26.75	24.75	11	16	1.75	105.5
83	26.5	26	19	34	30.75	39.5	175.75
87	34.5	34	37.5	31	32	31	200

b) Quarter – Finals

	Quarter Final 1									
Team	Judge 1	Judge 3	Total							
87	31.5	33.5	38.75	103.75						
54	37.25	29.5	32	98.75						
	Quart	er Final 2								
Team	Judge 1	Judge 2	Judge 3	Total						
30	35.5	35	33	103.5						
35	32	31 33		96						
	Quart	er Final 3								
Team	Judge 1	Judge 2	Judge 3	Total						
63	33	30.5	25.25	88.75						
38	35.25	33.5	36.5	105.25						
	Quart	er Final 4								
Team Judge 1		Judge 2	Judge 3	Total						
31	36.75	32.75	32.25	101.75						
83	34.5	24.75	29.75	89						

b) Semi-Final

	Semi final 1									
Team Judge 1 Judge 2 Judge 3 Judge 4 Judge 5 To										
87	40	34.25	33	35.5	31.25	174				
31	38.25	33.75	34.25	35	37.5	178.75				
			Semi final 2	2						
Team	Judge 1	Judge 2	Judge 3	Judge 4	Judge 5	Total				
30	35	32.25	34	34	31	166.25				
38	28.5	19.5	21.25	26.25	24	119.5				

c) Grand Final

	Final											
Team	Judge 1	Judge 2	Judge 3	Judge 4	Judge 5	Judge 6	Judge 7	Judge 8	Judge 9	Total		
31	34.75	31.25	37.5	34	37.25	36	35	30.25	38	314		
30	35.5	38.5	38	36	37.5	37	34.5	37.5	34	328.5		

- Winner: Team 030, National University of "Kyiv-Mohyla Academy", Ukraine
- Runner-up: Team 031, Sofia University, Bulgaria

5.2 Speakers Scores

A minimum of two team members and a maximum of three team members presented their Oral Pleading. Each orator had to speak for at least seven (7) minutes during the main pleading.

a) Individual Orator Scores - Preliminary Rounds

			Preliminary round							
		Preli	Preliminary round 1 Preliminary round 2				und 2			
Name	Team no.	Judge 1	Judge 2	Judge 3	Judge 1	Judge 2	Judge 3	Total		
Luca Delmenico	7				32	24	28.25	84.25		
Patricia Frischkopf	7	20.25	18.75	17.75				56.75		
Tobias Müller	7	19.5	20	18.5				58		
Jessica Parisi	7				18	19.75	22	59.75		
Andrea Marulli d'Ascoli	19	18.25	19	20.75				58		
Lorenza Zagli	19				32	26.75	24.75	83.5		
Marco Auciello	19	18.5	19	20.75				58.25		
Claudia Cantone	19				34.25	27.25	25	86.5		
Ruth Billen	20				36	31	29	96		
Maria Glimos	20				35	29	27	91		
Imke Steimann	20	20	17.75	21.5				59.25		
Teresa Fachinger	20	21.25	18.75	22.75				62.75		
Konstantinos Kyriakopoulos	22	36.5	30	35	25.25	21.25	24.25	172.25		
Andreas Samartzis	22	10.5	26.5	25	29	25	32	148		
Athanasia Zapantioti	22				20.75	20.25	25	66		
Stefania Koletti	22	39	28.5	33.75				101.25		
Lukas Cramer	24	14	33.75	29.5	18	20	15	130.25		
Sandra Isenburg	24	14.25	30.25	35.5				80		
Deniz Özkan	24	16.5	33.5	28.5	20	20	12	130.5		
Anna-Lena Sümnick	24				19	21.25	12	52.25		

Individual results after Preliminary Rounds:

Vieri Biondi	25	25.5	24.75	22	33	22	26	153.25
Martina Guarracino	25							0
Livio Del Carlo	25	22.25	23.75	22.5	21	21	22	132.5
Benedetta Ridarelli	25	13.5	20	22	25.75	21	24.5	126.75
Oleh Dykyi	30	32	31.5	33.75				97.25
Andrii Vlaiko	30				35	31.75	35	101.75
Mariia Novikova	30				35	31.75	33.75	100.5
Sofiia Kostomarova	30	33.75	30	33.75				97.5
Nikolina Mihaylova	31				39	35	30	104
Radoslava	31	28.5	30.5	23.75				82.75
Makshutova								
Kristian Kalchev	31	24.25	24.75	29.25	32	34.5	30	174.75
Kirill Zharinov	32	21.5	20.25	20.25	24	30	19	135
Anastasia Petrovich	32	23.25	21.75	16.25	21.5	28	18	128.75
Anastasia Lukyanova	32	20	20	20	18	25	18	121
Melisa Savina	32							0
Dominik Glavina	35	28.25	29.5	29.5				87.25
Josip Salamunović	35							0
Amar Mujkanović	35	27.25	29.75	29.75	23	22	22	153.75
Alina Škiljić	35				35	30	34	99
Padelis Bratis	37	38	28	30				96
Sophia Papadima	37	14	13	17	28	35	21.5	128.5
Irini Gerogianni-	37				23	26	21	70
Kelaiditoy								
Sotirios Ioannidis	37							0
Meaghan Beyer	38	30.25	23	24.25	25.75	20	30	153.25
Sophie McGlacken	38				31.5	28.75	30.75	91
Amy Taylor	38	32.25	25.5	32.5				90.25
Aitalina Petrova	38	30.25	26.5	23.25				80
Rus Călin Ioan	43				27	20	30	77
Ioan George-Cristian	43	26.5	30.5	26	28	26	30	167
Botu Cristian Codrin	43	25.5	26	22.5				74
Giurigi Dorin-Lucian	43				28	27	27.5	82.5
Adam Máčaj	48				30.75	20	28.5	79.25
Martin Kotovský	48	17	16.75	17.25				51
Viviana Štefanská	48	17.25	17.25	17.75				52.25
Sandra Sakolciová	48				30	25	28	83
Elizabeth Ahmad	54	24	30.5	24				78.5
Sarah Kerob	54				27.5	25	36	88.5
Nikki Hadjivasiliou	54	18	28	24				70
Alice Shaw	54				33	25	37	95
Nadia O'Mara	63	32.5	39	37.75				109.25
Charles Bishop	63	40	39	35	33	31	31	209
Robin Pickard	63	29.25	30	38.75	28	30	28	184
Emma Kate Cooney	63				28	31	28	87

66	34	34	27.75	24.5	18.25	22.25	160.75
66	24.75	29	28.5	22	18.25	29	151.5
66	30.75	33.25	28.5	20.5	16.75	20	149.75
80	25.25	25.5	20.25	12	15.25	1.75	100
80	25.25	25.5	23	10	15	1.75	100.5
83	13	25.25	23	31	20.75	39	152
83	24.75	27.25	27	35	31.5	39.75	185.25
83	23.25	25	25				73.25
87				25	30	30	85
87				34	35	35	104
87	34.5	32	36.25				102.75
87	35	36.75	37.5				109.25
	66 66 80 83 83 83 83 83 87 87 87	66 24.75 66 30.75 80 25.25 83 13 83 24.75 83 23.25 87 87 87 34.5	66 24.75 29 66 30.75 33.25 80 25.25 25.5 80 25.25 25.5 83 13 25.25 83 24.75 27.25 83 23.25 25 87 23.25 25 87 34.5 32	66 24.75 29 28.5 66 30.75 33.25 28.5 80 25.25 25.5 20.25 80 25.25 25.5 23 80 25.25 25.5 23 83 13 25.25 23 83 24.75 27.25 27 83 23.25 25 25 87 87 34.5 32 36.25	66 24.75 29 28.5 22 66 30.75 33.25 28.5 20.5 80 25.25 25.5 20.25 12 80 25.25 25.5 23 10 83 13 25.25 23 31 83 24.75 27.25 27 35 83 23.25 25 25 25 83 23.25 25 25 25 87 25 34 87 34.5 32 36.25 36	66 24.75 29 28.5 22 18.25 66 30.75 33.25 28.5 20.5 16.75 80 25.25 25.5 20.25 12 15.25 80 25.25 25.5 23 10 15 80 25.25 25.5 23 10 15 83 13 25.25 23 31 20.75 83 24.75 27.25 27 35 31.5 83 23.25 25 25 25 30 87 25 36.25 30 87 34.5 32 36.25 435	66 24.75 29 28.5 22 18.25 29 66 30.75 33.25 28.5 20.5 16.75 20 80 25.25 25.5 20.25 12 15.25 1.75 80 25.25 25.5 23 10 15 1.75 83 13 25.25 23 31 20.75 39 83 24.75 27.25 27 35 31.5 39.75 83 23.25 25 25 25 25 30 30 83 24.75 27.25 27 35 31.5 39.75 83 23.25 25 25 25 30 30 87 4 4 4 35 35 87 34.5 32 36.25 4 4 35

Best Orator of Preliminary Rounds: Charles Bishop

b) Individual Orator Scores - Quarter Finals

		Quarter final					
Name	Team no.	Judge 1	Judge 2	Judge 3	Total		
Paul Erdunast	87	30.75	35	38.75	104.5		
Elizabeth Hartley	87	32.25	34	38.75	105		
Darren Low Jun Jie	87				0		
Rachel O'Sullivan	87				0		
Elizabeth Ahmad	54	36.25	28.75	32.5	97.5		
Sarah Kerob	54				0		
Nikki Hadjivasiliou	54	38.75	28.75	31.5	99		
Alice Shaw	54				0		
Oleh Dykyi	30	35.75	39	34	108.75		
Andrii Vlaiko	30				0		
Mariia Novikova	30				0		
Sofiia Kostomarova	30	35	35	30	100		
Dominik Glavina	35				0		
Josip Salamunović	35				0		
Amar Mujkanović	35	30	29.5	30.5	90		
Alina Škiljić	35	38	40	37	115		
Nadia O'Mara	63	32.5	27.5	23	83		
Charles Bishop	63	38.25	33	28	99.25		
Robin Pickard	63	25	28	26.25	79.25		
Emma Kate Cooney	63				0		
Meaghan Beyer	38	32.75	30	35.75	98.5		
Sophie McGlacken	38				0		

Amy Taylor	38	38.25	32.5	37	107.75
Aitalina Petrova	38	26.25	28.5	34	88.75
Nikolina Mihaylova	31	37.25	33.25	31.5	102
Radoslava Makshutova	31				0
Kristian Kalchev	31	36.75	32.25	29.25	98.25
Ainhoa Busto López de Ocáriz	83	29.75	28.5	30	88.25
Calum Hedigan	83	37.5	21	27.75	86.25
Justas Pangonis	83				0

Best Orator of the Quarter Finals: Alina Škiljić

c) Individual Orator Scores – Semi Finals

		Semi Finals						
Name	Team no.	Judge 1	Judge 2	Judge 3	Judge 4	Judge 5	Total	
Paul Erdunast	87	37.5	30.75	31	34	30.25	163.5	
Elizabeth Hartley	87	40	32.5	33.75	38.25	33	177.5	
Darren Low Jun Jie	87						0	
Rachel O'Sullivan	87						0	
Nikolina Mihaylova	31						0	
Radoslava Makshutova	31	39	32.5	33	32.5	38.75	175.75	
Kristian Kalchev	31	38.5	32.75	31.75	33.5	37.25	173.75	
Oleh Dykyi	30	35	32.5	34.5	36	32.25	170.25	
Andrii Vlaiko	30						0	
Mariia Novikova	30						0	
Sofiia Kostomarova	30	31.25	28.75	31	35	30	156	
Meaghan Beyer	38	27.5	20	15.5	22.5	22	107.5	
Sophie McGlacken	38	26.5	17.5	10	20	22	96	
Amy Taylor	38	28.75	25.75	30	28.75	31	144.25	
Aitalina Petrova	38						0	

Best Orator of the Semi-Finals: Elizabeth Hartley

		Grand Final									
Name	Team no.	Judge 1	Judge 2	Judge 3	Judge 4	Judge 5	Judge 6	Judge 7	Judge 8	Judge 9	Total
Nikolina Mihaylova	31										0
Radoslava Makshutova	31	34.75	37.5	35.75	33	36.75	36.25	35	32	38.25	319.2 5
Kristian Kalchev	31	32	30	31	33.25	37.5	35	31	30	38.25	298
Oleh Dykyi	30	35.5	36.25	39	35.25	38	37.25	34.3	38.25	39.5	333.3
Andrii Vlaiko	30										0
Mariia Novikova	30										0
Sofiia Kostomarova	30	33	30	33.5	33.25	35.5	36	29.5	30.5	36	297.2 5

d) Individual Orator Scores – Grand Final

Best Orator of the Grand Final: Oleh Dykyi

5. The Jury

The Jury of the Final Oral Round consisted of experts in the field of Human Rights from various areas. I would like to thank the Jury for their passion, enthusiasm, time and mostly for sharing their experience and knowledge.

- Mark Villiger Former Judge, European Court of Human Rights
- Slavica Chubrikj Senior Legal Assistant, OSCE Mission to Skopje
- Andrzej Drzemczewski Former Judge, European Court of Human Rights
- Kresimir Kamber Lawyer, European Court of Human Rights
- Małgorzata Kwiedacz Lawyer, European Court of Human Rights
- Diana Lupu Lawyer, Council of Europe
- Marina Makarova Former Lawyer, European Court of Human Rights
- Pamela McCormick- Lawyer, European Court of Human Rights
- Joan Forner Rovira Permanent Representation of the Principality of Andorra to the Council of Europe
- Guenter Schirmer Head of Department of Legal Affairs and Human Rights, Secretariat of the Parliamentary Assembly of the Council of Europe"
- Melike Yılmaz Öskiper Permanent Representation of the Republic of Turkey to the Council of Europe
- Daniel Andras Karsai Attorney at Law, Daniel Karsai Law Firm
- Geanina Munteanu Laywer, Council of Europe Department of the execution of ECHR judgments
- Jan Kratochvil Lecturer, Palacky University
- Rimante Tamulyte FOXEN Law Office

- Victoria Prais Lawyer and Human Rights Advisor
- Zuzana Kovalova UNHCR Associate Protection Officer
- Zuzana Vargova Judge, Court of Justice of the European Union
- Simon Palmer Retired Council of Europe Official
- Senem Gürol Former staff member, European Court of Human Rights
- Emiliya Ramazanova Assistant Lawyer, European Court of Human Rights
- Georgios Serghides Judge, European Court of Human Rights
- Vildana Briga Lawyer, European Court of Human Rights
- Ioanna Demosthenous Legal advisor, Permanent Representation of Cyprus to the Council of Europe
- Zvonimir Mataga Lawyer, European Court of Human Rights
- Ireneusz Kondak Lawyer, European Court of Human Rights
- Vugar Fataliyev Lawyer, European Court of Human Rights
- Zoë Bryanston Cross Lawyer, European Court of Human Rights

We also would like to thank the Members of the Jury who could not attend the Final Oral Round but who have served as Judges for the Written Submissions scoring:

- Ana-Maria Telbis President, European Human Rights Association
- Michelle Lafferty for sure Lawyer at the Council of Europe
- Kristaps Tamuzs
- Agnes Bruszt
- Geanina Munteanu
- Alina Novikova
- Eduard Markov
- Ana Medarska-Lazova
- Maria Dimitrova
- Irina Chepaykina
- Valentin Rétornaz
- Andreea Maria Rosu
- Matthias Hähnel
- Stephanie Bourgeois
- Diana Riochet
- Milica Novakovic
- Enida Turkusic
- Lucja Miara
- Thomas Grünwald
- Mrs. Boji-Tahvanainen
- Maja Petrovski
- Velimir Delovski

6. The Organising Committee

Without the hard work of the Organising Committee before and at the competition itself, the Final Round would not have taken place. Thank you for all the hard work you put in organizing and running the 5th edition of the EHRMCC. I would like to express my extreme gratitude towards the following Members of ELSA and my Board Members from the International Board of ELSA:

- Ivan Chopyk- Vice President for Marketing of ELSA International
- Jakub Čaja Vice President for Academic Activities of ELSA International
- Nigel Micallef Vice President for Seminars and Conferences of ELSA International
- Nihat M. Cingöz Director EHRMCC of ELSA International
- Mark O'Reilly Assistant for Teams in the EHRMCC of ELSA International
- Florian Weisbecker ELSA Strasbourg
- Grazia Scocca ELSA Strasbourg
- Julie Schneider ELSA Strasbourg
- Déborah André ELSA Strasbourg
- Fiona Polliart ELSA Strasbourg
- Pia Darmon ELSA Strasbourg
- Aylin Kaya ELSA Strasbourg
- Maud Resch ELSA Strasbourg
- Héloïse Carrasco ELSA Strasbourg
- Josh Bird ELSA Strasbourg
- Mihaela Porcescu ELSA Strasbourg
- Clémence Waller ELSA Strasbourg